

Additional Sites not owned by the debtors will be discharged under the bankruptcy laws but will be liquidated and satisfied as general unsecured claims if and when the United States or the States undertake enforcement activities in the ordinary course. Finally, the Settlement Agreement provides the United States with an allowed claim of \$1,176,000 for civil penalties for violations of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1251 *et seq.*, at an Eagle-Picher facility in Joplin, Missouri.

The Department of Justice will receive comments relating to the proposed Settlement Agreement for 30 days following the publication of this Notice. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General of the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer to *In re Eagle-Picher Industries, Inc., et al.*, D.J. Ref. No. 90-11-3-747. Commenters may request an opportunity for a public meeting in the affected area, in accordance with Section 7003(d) of RCRA.

The proposed Settlement Agreement may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney for the Southern District of Ohio, U.S. Post Office & Courthouse, 5th & Walnut Streets, Room 220, Cincinnati, Ohio 45202; the Region V Office of the United States Environmental Protection Agency, 77 West Jackson Street, Chicago, Illinois 60604; and at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street NW., 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005 (202-624-0892). A copy of the proposed Settlement Agreement may be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street NW., 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005. In requesting a copy of the Settlement Agreement without attachments, please enclose a check in the amount of \$13.50 (25 cents per page for reproduction costs), payable to the Consent Decree Library. In requesting a copy of the Settlement Agreement with attachments, please enclose a check in the amount of \$33.00 (25 cents per page for reproduction costs), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Joel M. Gross,

Acting Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 95-8484 Filed 4-5-95; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby

given that a proposed consent decree in *United States v. City of Fort Morgan*, Civil Action No. 94-C-492, was lodged on March 21, 1995 in the United States District Court for the District of Colorado. The consent decree settles an action brought under the Clean Water Act (the "Act"), 33 U.S.C. 1251 *et seq.* seeking an injunction and civil penalties for the City of Fort Morgan's violations of the Act and for violations of the General Pretreatment Regulations, 40 CFR Part 403. Pursuant to the consent decree, the City has agreed to pay a civil penalty of \$268,000 and agreed to institute a comprehensive compliance program to bring the City into compliance with all requirements of the pretreatment regulations.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer to *United States v. City of Fort Morgan*, DOJ Ref. #90-5-1-4041.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at the office of the United States Attorney, 1961 Stout Street, Suite 1200, Denver, Colorado 80294; and at the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street NW., 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005, (202) 624-0892. A copy of the proposed consent decree may be obtained in person or by mail from the Consent Decree Library, 1120 G Street NW., 4th Floor, Washington, DC 20005. In requesting a copy please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$5.50 (25 cents per page reproduction costs), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Joel Gross,

Acting Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section.

[FR Doc. 95-8483 Filed 4-5-95; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993; Petroleum Environmental Research Forum ("PERF") Project No. 92-25

Notice is hereby given that, on December 16, 1994, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), Conoco Inc., acting on behalf of the participants in the PERF Project No. 93-25, has filed written notifications

simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing (1) the identities of the parties and (2) the nature and objectives of the venture. The notifications were filed for the purpose of invoking the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act, the identities of the parties are: Amoco Oil Co., Naperville, IL; BP Oil Co., Cleveland, OH; Conoco Inc., Houston, TX; Gas Research Institute, Chicago, IL; Oryx Energy, Dallas, TX; Texaco Inc., Port Arthur, TX; ANR Pipeline, Detroit, MI; Chevron Research & Technology, Richmond, CA; Exxon Research & Engineering Co., Florham Park, NJ; Mobil Inc., Princeton, NJ; Shell Development Co., Houston, TX; and Union Oil Company of California, Brea, CA.

The nature and objectives of the research program performed in accordance with PERF Project No. 93-25 are to perform remediation studies of contaminated groundwater via air sparging, biosparging, or other innovative delivery systems.

Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 95-8485 Filed 4-5-95; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-01-M

Drug Enforcement Administration

[Docket No. 93-51]

Frank's Corner Pharmacy; Revocation of Registration

On June 4, 1993, the Deputy Assistant Administrator (then Director), Office of Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA), issued an Order to Show Cause to Frank's Corner Pharmacy (Respondent), of Detroit, Michigan, proposing to revoke its DEA Certificate of Registration, BF1175466, and deny any pending applications for renewal of such registration. The statutory basis for the Order to Show Cause was that Respondent's continued registration would be inconsistent with the public interest pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 823(f) and 824(a)(4).

On July 23, 1993, Respondent, through counsel, requested a hearing on the issues raised in the Order to Show Cause and the matter was docketed before Administrative Law Judge Paul A. Tenney. Following prehearing procedures, a hearing was held in Detroit, Michigan on May 3 and 4, 1994. On August 29, 1994, Judge Tenney issued his Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommended Ruling